CENWP-OD-D 6/27/2022
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 22TDA11 Spillbay 14 Forced Out of Service

Spillbay 14 was forced out of service due to operational issues on June27. This may affect spilling
per Fish Passage Plan, however, spill volume has dropped enough for borderline need of this bay.
Repair will be assessed after spill season when stoplogs can be installed.

This is a total of 9 of 15 bays south of the spillwall that are presently out of service for various
reasons.

Species —juvenile salmonids

Origin —NA

Length -NA

Marks and tags —-NA

Marks and Injuries found on carcass -NA

Cause and Time of Death —-NA

Future and Preventative Measures —None. Plan is to assess problem and determine repair
plan after spill season.
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Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



